
NOTICE

The City of Stoughton will hold a Meeting of the Personnel Committee on Monday, May 24,
2010 at 5:30 p.m. in the Hall of Fame Room, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

AGENDA:

1. Call to order.
2. Approval of Personnel Committee minutes of April 26, 2010.
3. Communications.
4. Utilities Committee request for a proposed market compensation adjustment for the

Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor position.
5. Utilities Committee request for a proposed reconfiguration of the Stoughton Utilities Meter

Service and Testing position description to the Engineering Technician II position
description and corresponding wage scale.

6. Move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion,
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; to discuss Police Chief
offer of employment and wage and benefit package.

7. Reopen meeting for the regular course of business.
8. Identify future agenda Items.

Adjournment

Greg Jenson, Chair
5/19/2010

Sent To:
Sonny Swangstu
Paul Lawrence
Greg Jenson
Eric Hohol

Cc: Mayor Donna Olson
City Attorney Matthew Dregne
Council Members
Department Heads
Police & Fire Commission President Dan Kittleson
Stoughton Newspapers/Wisconsin State Journal
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary (e-mail)
Tamarah Bader-Fleres/Debbie Blaney (e-mail)
Debbie Myren (e-mail)

Note: For security reasons, the front doors of the City Hall Building (including the elevator door) will be locked after 4:30
p.m. If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrance or if you are physically challenged
and are in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30 p.m.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL





PERSONNEL COMMITTEE YEARLY CALENDAR


January


* Review work rules – incorporate any changes that may need to be addressed due to
union negotiations as appropriate.


February


March


April


*Review compensation/wage scales to determine if any need to go out for comparisons.


May


*Review union contracts – identify if any will be negotiated for the following year.
*Discuss with Council any forthcoming negotiations.


June


*Review position descriptions, wage scales, organizational charts for inclusion in
following year’s budgeting process.


July


*Review comparisons for compensation/wage scales if any were conducted prior to
budgeting process.


August


*Give direction regarding non-represented wages for following year for budgeting
purposes.
*Make recommendation to Council regarding non-represented wages if possible.


September


October


November


December


*December meeting is typically cancelled.








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, April 26, 2010 – 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson and Eric Hohol.


Absent & Excused: Alderpersons Lawrence and Swangstu.


Others Present: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme and Mayor Donna Olson.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:09 p.m. by City Clerk Alme without
a quorum of the members.


Election of Chair and Vice-Chair: Alderperson Hohol nominated Alderperson Jenson
for Chair. There being no other nominations a unanimous ballot was cast for
Alderperson Jenson as Chair.


Alderperson Hohol nominated Alderperson Swangstu for Vice-Chair. There being no
other nominations a unanimous ballot was cast for Alderperson Swangstu as Vice-
Chair.


Approval of Personnel Committee minutes of March 29, 2010: Moved by Jenson,
seconded by Hohol, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.


Communications: City Clerk Alme gave her departmental report.


Review of Past Year’s Personnel Committee Minutes: The Committee reviewed the
past years committee minutes.


Review Yearly Calendar and Discussion of Upcoming Year: The Committee
reviewed the yearly calendar and discussed upcoming agenda items.


Identify future agenda items: Normal monthly meeting days and times will be the
fourth Monday of the month at 5:30 p.m.


Moved by Hohol, seconded by Jenson, to adjourn at 6:55 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously.


Luann J. Alme
City Clerk/Personnel Director


f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personnel4-26-10








Stoughton Utilities


600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Date: May 18,2010 Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Needs Since 1886


Subject:


Luann J. Alme
City Clerk and Personnel Director (E-Mail and Hard Copy)


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Items For The May 24, 2010 Stoughton Personnel Committee Meeting Packet.


To:


From:


The agenda item referred from the May 17, 2010 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed. Please
confirm that this information is acceptable to Mayor Olson and remove any packet information not to be included in
the May 24,2010 Stoughton Personnel Committee Meeting Packet.


Agenda:


1. Proposed Market Compensation Adjustment For The Stoughton Utilities Office And Information Systems
Supervisor Position. (Approve the Stoughton Utilities Committee recommendation to approve the
market compensation adjustment for the Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems
Supervisor position and recommend to the Stoughton Common Council.)


2. Proposed Reconfiguration Of The Stoughton Utilities Meter Service And Testing Position Description To
The Engineering Technician II Position Description And Corresponding Wage Scale. (Approve the
Stoughton Utilities Committee recommendation to approve the reconfiguration of the Stoughton
Utilities Meter Service and Testing Position Description to the Engineering Technician II Position
Description and corresponding wage scale and recommend to the Stoughton Common Council.)


Encl.


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson
Stoughton Utilities Committee


Sean 0 Grady
Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Transmittal Memo)


Kim M. Jennings, CPA
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager. (Transmittal Memo.)


Office 608-873-3379
Fax 608-873-4878


stoughtonutilities.com







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 17, 2010 - 5:00 p.m.
Page No.2
Stoughton, WI


Stoughton Utilities Committee Election Of The Committee Chair And Vice-Chair:
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the election of the
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chair and Vice-Chair. Motion by Citizen Member Jonathan
Hajny, seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to nominate Mayor Donna Olson as the
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chair. Being no other nominations, the motion carried
unanimously


Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to nominate
Alderperson Carl Chenoweth as the Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chair. The motion
carried unanimously.


Proposed Market Compensation Adjustment For The Stoughton Utilities Office And
Information Systems Supervisor Position: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz
presented and discussed the proposed market adjustment to the Stoughton Utilities Office
and Information Systems Supervisor position that had been requested to be placed on the
agenda by Citizen Member David Erdman. Discussion followed. Motion by Citizen Member
David Erdman, seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to recommend the proposed
market compensation adjustment at the Three-Year Step of $27.65 per hour for the
Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor to the Stoughton Personnel
Committee and, the Stoughton Common Council. The motion carried four to two with
Alderperson Carl Chenoweth and Alderperson Steve Tone voting no.


Proposed Reconfiguration Of The Stoughton Utilities Meter Service And Testing
Position Description To The Engineering Technician II Position Description And
Corresponding Wage Scale: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and
discussed the proposed reconfiguration of the Stoughton Utilities Meter Service and Testing
Position Description to the Stoughton Utilities Engineering Technician II Position and
Corresponding Wage Scale. Discussion followed. Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman,
seconded by Alderperson Steve Tone, to recommend the reconfiguration of the Stoughton
Utilities Meter Service and Testing Position Descriptiori to the Engineering Technician II
Position Description and corresponding wage scale to the Stoughton Personnel Committee
and the Stoughton Common Council. Carried unanimously.


Stoughton Utilities Phosphorus Rules Status Report No.1: Stoughton Utilities Director
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the phosphorus rules. Discussion followed.
Motion by Alderperson Carl Chenoweth, seconded by Alderperson Eric Hohol, to approve
and recommend the adoption of the resolution regarding proposed DNR rules on phosphorus
to the Stoughton Common Council on April 25, 2009, and to forward copies of the resolution
to Senator Mark Miller, Representative Gary Hebl, and the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources. The motion carried unanimously.







Stoughton Utilities
600 South Fourth Street


P.O.Box 383
Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Needs Since 1886


Date: May 13,2010


To: Stoughton Utilities Committee


From: Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: Proposed Market Compensation Adjustment For The Stoughton Utilities Office And Information
Systems Supervisor.


On December 14,2009, the Stoughton Utilities Committee recommended 4 to 0, with Alderperson Steve Tone
abstaining to approve the proposed five-step market compensation adjustment for the Stoughton Utilities Office
and Information Systems Supervisor position, effective on the next pay period, and recommend its approval to
the Stoughton Personnel Committee. On January 12,2010, the Stoughton Personnel Committee recommended
two to one, with Alderperson Steve Tone voting no, to recommend the proposed five-step market compensation
adjustment to the Stoughton Common Council. On January 26,2010, the Stoughton Common Council voted
seven to five to deny the five-step market compensation adjustment with Alderpersons Tim Carter, Dave
McKichan, Rollie Odland, Eric Olstad, Ross Scovatti, Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, and Alderperson Steve Tone
voting no. On February 15,2010, Citizen Member David Erdman requested that this item be placed back on the
agenda of the March 15, 2010 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting. On March 15, 2010 the Stoughton
Utilities Committee tabled this item until the May 17, 2010 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting.


On December 10, 2009, our Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor successfully completed his
one-year probationary period. On January 1, 2010, his compensation increased from $24.57 to $25.18. The
incumbent did not receive a compensation adjustment upon assuming his supervisory responsibilities on
December 10, 2008 because he had previously received a market adjustment on January 1, 2008, even though
two distinct positions were combined into one. It is essential to note that most utilities fortunate to have an
information systems professional as capable as our incumbent treat them as a standalone position with a higher
compensation scale. Accordingly, I am proposing that the position be granted a market adjustment consistent
with similar office supervisory positions' compensations from 2009 at the following municipal utilities:


Kaukauna
Marshfield
River Falls
Sun Prairie
Two Rivers
Wisconsin Rapids


$33.46
$26.55
$28.79
$25.80
$27.51
$30.51


Office 608-873-3379
Fax 608-873-4878


stoughtonutilities.com







Removing the municipal utility high compensation and the low compensation, yields a 2009 compensation
average of $28.34. As past practice was to offer up to a 10% market adjustment for existing positions, such
adjustment shall yield a five-step compensation of:


Start
$25.67


I-Year
$26.32


2-Year
$26.97


3-Year
$27.65


Maximum
$28.34


and the recommendation would be an hourly rate of$27.65 (3-Year Step).


If one forgoes the 10% maximum adjustment criteria because no increase was offered with the combination of
the two positions into one and promotion in 2008; such adjustment would yield an hourly rate of $28.34
(Maximum Step), which actually is the compensation average referenced above.


It is recommended that the Stoughton Utilities Committee reapprove the 2010 Utilities Office and Information
Systems Supervisor Position five-step market compensation adjusted schedule and the Step selected
compensation effective January 1, 2010, and recommend it to the Stoughton Personnel Committee for re-
approval, and to the Stoughton Common Council for approval.







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 17, 2010 - 5:00 p.m.
Page No.2
Stoughton, WI


Stoughton Utilities Committee Election Of The Committee Chair And Vice-Chair:
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the election of the
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chair and Vice-Chair. Motion by Citizen Member Jonathan
Hajny, seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to nominate Mayor Donna Olson as the
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chair. Being no other nominations, the motion carried
unanimously


Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to nominate
Alderperson Carl Chenoweth as the Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chair. The motion
carried unanimously.


Proposed Market Compensation Adjustment For The Stoughton Utilities Office And
Information Systems Supervisor Position: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz
presented and discussed the proposed market adjustment to the Stoughton Utilities Office
and Information Systems Supervisor position that had been requested to be placed on the
agenda by Citizen Member David Erdman. Discussion followed. Motion by Citizen Member
David Erdman, seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to recommend the proposed
market compensation adjustment at the Three-Year Step of $27.65 per hour for the
Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor to the Stoughton Personnel
Committee and. the Stoughton Common Council. The motion carried four to -two with
Alderperson Carl Chenoweth and Alderperson Steve Tone voting no.


C> Proposed Reconfiguration Of The Stoughton Utilities Meter Service And Testing
Position Description To The Engineering Technician II Position Description And
Corresponding Wage Scale: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and
discussed the proposed reconfiguration of the Stoughton Utilities Meter Service and Testing
Position Description to the Stoughton Utilities Engineering Technician II Position and
Corresponding Wage Scale. Discussion followed. Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman,
seconded by Alderperson Steve Tone, to recommend the reconfiguration of the Stoughton
Utilities Meter Service and Testing Position Description to the Engineering Technician II
Position Description and corresponding wage scale to the Stoughton Personnel Committee
and the Stoughton Common Council. Carried unanimously.


Stoughton Utilities Phosphorus Rules Status Report No.1: Stoughton Utilities Director
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the phosphorus rules. Discussion followed.
Motion by Alderperson Carl Chenoweth, seconded by Alderperson Eric Hohol, to approve
and recommend the adoption of the resolution regarding proposed DNR rules on phosphorus
to the Stoughton Common Council on April 25, 2009, and to forward copies of the resolution
to Senator Mark Miller, Representative Gary Hebl, and the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources. The motion carried unanimously.







Stoughton Utilities


600 South Fourth Street
P.O.Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Date: May 13,2010
Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Needs Since 7886


To: Stoughton Utilities Committee


From: Sean 0 Grady - Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. - Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: Proposed Stoughton Utilities Engineering Technician II Position.


On March 15, 2010 the Stoughton Utilities Committee tabled this item until the May 17, 2010 Stoughton
Utilities Committee Meeting.


With the resignation of Lawrence Scheel, we have reviewed our present and future operational needs and
how they relate to our vacant Stoughton Utilities Meter Service and Testing Technician position. Electronic
equipment at our three electric substations and throughout our 214 miles of electric distribution system
continue to require scheduled and unscheduled replacement; often times requiring upgrades to more
sophisticated electronic equipment. Such new equipment acquisitions have required more involvement of
consultants which shall be replaced with an in-house Engineering Technician II. We have evaluated our
requirements with those of similar positions at the following utilities and their corresponding 2009
compensation schedules yielding the following hourly rates:


Cedarburg
Hartford Utilities
Kaukauna Utilities
Manitowoc Public Utilities
Marshfield Utilities
Menasha Utilities
Oconomowoc Utilities
Plymouth Utilities
Shawano Utilities
Wisconsin Rapids Water Works and Lighting


$27.78
$26.97
$30.64
$32.00
$26.26
$30.79
$26.74
$26.65
$27.07
$28.48


Removing the maximum and minimum hourly rates yields an hourly compensation of $28.14, and a
corresponding compensation scale of $25.37 to $28.14. The Utilities Meter Service and Testing position
scale was $21.90 to $24.41.


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed Stoughton Utilities
Engineering Technician II position description and corresponding hourly wage scale of $25.37 to $28.14,
and recommend the position description and corresponding wage scale to the Stoughton Personnel
Committee and the Stoughton Common Council. ~


Office 608-873-3379
Fax 608-873-4878


stoughtonutilities.com







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Lawrence C. Scheel Department: Utilities Planning Division


Classification Title: Utilities Meter Service/Testing Engineering Technician I]
Pay Grade:
FLSA:


I Date: June 2008March 2010 Reports To: Utilities Operations Superintendent


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to assist with the performac.ce of electrical distribution line construction, maintenance and
repair tasks, and maintain, repair, test and read electric meters and read water meters for the City of Stoughton. -This
position performs -complex testing and a variety of meter-related functions. This position provides design engineering for
new and replacement electric infrastructure and the electric SCADA system. This position is intended to provide
training leading to Apprentice Journeyman Lineman Status.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this classification. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


- Reads electric and water meters and records amounts used.


- Removes three phase meters and shop tests meters according to Public Service Commission rules.


_-_Tests single-phase electric meters both in the field and in the shop. Installs meters. Investigates zero/low meter
readings and reports findings.-
• Tests solid state demand meters for larger customers.


- kstalls 120 volt to 480 volt electrical equipment.


- Disconnects electrical power to customers 'lAth delinquent accounts as directed.


- Inspects and maintains areas of the electronic distribution system.


- Receives customers' complaints and resolves or refers customers to appropriate Department person.


• Completes three phase wiring for meters.


- Investigates customer power llse inquiries. J:nvestigates zero/negative consumption readings.


- Maintains electric and water meter test and history records according to Public Service Commission rules.


I. Establishes and maintains meters. materials. and recommends purchases inventory.







Utilities Engineering Meter ServicelTestir ..g Technician II


• Reviews customer moving/change of address slips for appropriate readings.


• Field notifies cllstomers regarding construction and disconnection of service.


• Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and recommends and performs cOHective action in
response to cllstomer inquiries and complaints.


• Maintains records and prepares reports as required.


• Recommends material purchaseG.


• Maintains material inventories.


• Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs.


• Assist with preparing electrical system studies along with long range planning.


• Assist with the designing. of supstatiQlls_and distribution projects for both replacements and new construction,
incl),l.;.dings~cificationsJilllJ?fJnaJ~rial,.J!D_~i biddlM.ilocuments.


• Prepare certificate of authority applications with the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin or anv other
("egulatOlYfiling requirenlents for all electric projects and assist the Wastewater and Water Divisions with regulatory
filings.


• Coordinate and assist with all computer aided maQ-pingsystem requirements along with maintaining our continuirrg
PJ:.QP_~tyrecords data base for all three U~iJities.


• Coordinate all system improvements, make recommendations for all substation act ivies including the training of staff
on all electronics equipment and hardware located within the substation fence.


!._Co.9ydi!1at~all distribution feed~Ll11aintenance Qldtages with ATC, WPPT Energy and staff.


• Maintains the distributee! generation filing and load shedding documentation for all regulators.


• Coordinate and maintain our Electric SCADA smem.!


• }\ssists in operating diggers, bucket trucks, hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines. Assists in
operating live line tools to connect and disconnect distribution lines and components.


• Assists in operating and maintaining the electric, "vater and \vaste'.vater SCADA system.


• Prepares work sites. Erects warning signs and secures areas. Maintains knowledge of and implements safety
procedures.


• Locates underground electric faults for repair.


• Assists in installing primary and secondary overhead and underground electrical systems.


• Participates in on call status for emergencies.


• Assists in planning and directs on site maintenance/repair tasks. Assists in recommending on site operation changes.







I Utilities Engineering Meter Service/Testing Technician II


• Contacts customers regarding temporary pO'.••.er outages and tree trimming operations and possible damage.


• Assists with public education and assists '",ith performing Wires and Fires demonstrations.


• Repairs and maintains street lights.


• Perfonns routine vehicle maintenance.


• Trinls trees and removes and chips brush.


• Operates loaders, backhoes, dump tmcks, jack hammers, vt'ood chipper, chain saws, cutting torch and welders.


• Reconnects meters and transfers meters.


• Completes and maintains work orders, stalcing sheets, outage reports, times sheets, etc.


• Completes v.eeklylmoutl:ly substation readings and inspection reportt>.


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities


\\'hile the following tasks are necessar,' for the worle of the unit, they are not an essentiall)art of the purpose of
this classification and may also be pel"fol"med by other unit membel·s.


• Removes ice and SilO'."" from ',yalkwayt! and drives.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


• High school diploma or equivalent, with preference given to candidates who possess one or more of the follmying:
enrollment in a local four year line technician apprenticeship, enrollment in a two year meter technician
apprenticeship, vocational/technical trail~ing in electrical systems, two to three years of electrical industrv system
maintenance experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills,
and abilities, leading to apprenticejoumeyman lineman status and standard certified meter technician status.
Vocational/technical training in electronics/electricitv preferred. Basic and advanced meter school and forklift
certification. Certification in CPR, first aid and this position shall require the completion of Wisconsin Metering
Certification provided by the City., Hilti gun, forklift certification and commercial drix,er's license '.vith tanker and
airbrake certification also prefelTCd or will be required to be obtained after hire. A valid motor vehicle operator's
license is required at hire.







Utilities Engineering Meter Service/Testing Technician IT


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


• Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria in order to determine consequences and identify and
select alternatives. Ability to evaluate data against criteria and standards, compare, count, differentiate, measure
and/or sort data as well as assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information, Ability to classify,
compute and tabulate data.


• Ability to explain, demonstrate and train others within well established policies, procedures and standards, including
the ability to act in a lead capacity. Ability to interpret policies, procedures and standards.


• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as work orders, meter reading reports, power quality
and stray voltage reports, purchase orders, billing reports, staking sheets, maps, outage reports, hazardous materials
lists, safety manuals and procedures, computer software operating manuals, construction specifications, transformer
manuals, PCB manual, time sheets, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, procedures and
guidelines.


• Ability to communicate effectively with customers, vendor representatives, co-workers, law enforcement personnel,
electricians, contractors, tree trimmers and other city employees.


• Ability to graduate from a State of Wisconsin Two-Year Meter Technician program and a Four-Year Lineman
Apprenticeship program.


Mathematical Ability


• Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals and ratios. Ability to apply mathematical formulas to test three
phase meters and electrical service.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities.


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of
information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.


Physical Requirements


• Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring multiple conditions and making multiple, complex and rapid
adjustments, such as Hilti gun, Ampact tool, bucket truck, digger derrick, hooks and belts, air hammers, census, dump
truck, wood chipper, forklift, loaders, backhoes, cutting torch, welder, volt meter, hot sticks, extension sticks, hoists
and blocks, phasing tool, cable locator, bolt cutters, winches, mechanic's hand tools, carpenter hand tools, slings,
hand lines, impact tools, grinders, etc. Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery ...


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements involved in repair.







Utilities Engineering Meter Service/Testing Technician II


• Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of climbing
and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling up to 100 pounds .
•


• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, sounds,
tastes, odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients.


Environmental Adaptability


• Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as
temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease, electrical currents,
vehicular traffic and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is risk of serious injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


Employee's Signature Supervisor's Signature


Date Date


2 J 2 99 vacant


----------





